Public Document Pack
TWEEDDALE AREA FORUM
WEDNESDAY, 2 DECEMBER, 2015
A MEETING of the TWEEDDALE AREA FORUM will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER,
COUNCIL OFFICES, ROSETTA ROAD, PEEBLES on WEDNESDAY, 2 DECEMBER, 2015 at
6.30 PM
J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,
25 November 2015

BUSINESS
1.

Apologies for Absence.

2.

Order of Business.

3.

Declarations of Interest.

4.

Minute. (Pages 1 - 8)

2 mins

Minute of Meeting of Tweeddale Area Forum of 2 September 2015 for
noting. (Copy attached.)
5.

Chambers Institution.

30 mins

Presentation – Scottish Historic Buildings Trust.
6.

Health and Social Care Partnership - Consultation.

15 mins

Susan Manion, Chief Officer, Health & Social Care Integration, will attend to
answer any questions on the Health & Social Care Partnership Draft
Strategic Plan which can be accessed by clicking on the following link:
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/downloads/file/9708/integration_strategic_pla
n_2016-19-draft
The consultation questions and the web form can be accessed via
https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/site/xfp/scripts/xforms_form.aspx?formID=4
51&language=en
The Strategic Plan Summary 2016-19. (Copy attached).
7.

Financial Planning Consultation

15 mins

8.

Local Public Holidays 2016. (Pages 9 - 10)

5 mins

Consider proposed dates for 2016. (Copy attached.)

9.

Open Questions.
Opportunity for members of the public to raise any issues not included on
the agenda.

10.

Community Council Spotlight.
Opportunity for members of the public to raise any issues not included on
the agenda.

11.

Police Scotland.

10 mins

Update by Inspector Bennett.
12.

Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

10 mins

Update report Keith Langley.
13.

Any Other Items Previously Circulated.

14.

Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent.

15.

Date of Next Meeting (Tweeddale Area Forum)
Wednesday 2 March 2016 – venue to be confirmed.

NOTES
1.
Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’
discussions.
2.

Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors W. Archibald (Chairman), S. Bell, C. Bhatia, K.
Cockburn, G. Garvie, G. Logan.
Community Council Members – one representative from each of the following Community
Councils:Carlops – to be confirmed
Clovenfords and District – Mr R. Howard
Eddleston and District – Mr J. Taylor
Innerleithen and District – Mr B. McCrow
Lamancha, Newlands and Kirkurd – to be confirmed
Manor, Stobo and Lyne – Mr. G. Hughes
Royal Burgh of Peebles and District – to be confirmed
Skirling – to be confirmed
Tweedsmuir – Mr G. Parker
Upper Tweed – Mr C. Lewin
Walkerburn and District – Miss M. McIntosh
West Linton – Mr G. Tulloch
Please direct any enquiries to Kathleen Mason 01835 826772
email:- kmason@scotborders.gov.uk

Agenda Item 4

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
TWEEDDALE AREA FORUM
MINUTE of the MEETING of the
TWEEDDALE AREA FORUM held in
the Council Chamber, Rosetta Road,
Peebles on 2 September 2015 at 6.30
p.m.
-----------------Present:Councillors W. Archibald (Chairman), C. Bhatia, K. Cockburn, G. Garvie,
Community Councillors G. Hughes, G. Parker, J. Taylor, G. Tulloch,
Apologies:Councillors S. Bell, G. Logan. Community Councillors C. Lewin, M.
McIntosh, Mr K. Langley, Station Manager, SFRS.
In Attendance:- Inspector Mike Bennett (Police Scotland), Forward Planning Manager
(M. Wanless), Engineering Design Manager (P. Frankland), Lead Officer
for Transport and Access (G. Johnstone), Project Engineer (P. Aitken),
Network Manager (B. Young), Infrastructure Manager (C. Ovens),
Democratic Services Officer (K. Mason).
Members of the Public:- 3.
1.

2.

--------------------------------------ORDER OF BUSINESS
The Chairman varied the order of business as shown on the agenda and the Minute
reflects the order in which the items were considered at the meeting.
CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS
(a) Sunnybrae Lodge, Walkerburn
The Chairman advised he was pleased to see that work had commenced to
renovate and re-establish an A listed building known as Sunnybrae Lodge,
Walkerburn.
DECISION
NOTED.
(b)

SESPlan
The Chairman advised that information relating to the SESplan main issues
report consultation from 21 July – 30 September 2015 and on community event
dates would be distributed by the Democratic Services Officer at the conclusion
of the meeting.
DECISION
NOTED.

3.

MINUTE
There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the Meeting held on 27 May 2015.
DECISION
NOTED.

Page 1

4.

With reference to paragraph 17 of the Minute, Councillor Bhatia referred to Councillor
Archibald’s column in an edition of the Peeblesshire News which indicated that the
SNP in administration at Scottish Borders Council had made available £3,000 to create
an additional school bus service between Peebles and West Linton. She advised that
the additional school bus service had been supported by all Members of the
Tweeddale Area Forum.
DECISION
NOTED.

5.

With reference to paragraph 4 of the Minute, Ms Lynn Lauder, Interim Area Manager
Tweeddale, Border Sport and Leisure Trust was present at the meeting to give an
update on the Gytes Leisure Centre, Peebles. Ms Lauder advised that the manager of
the Leisure Centre had left the employment of BSLT and she was now responsible for
the management of the facilities in Peebles in addition to those at Hawick, Jedburgh
and Selkirk. She advised that measures had been put in place to address problems
relating to the condition and cleanliness of the facility which had resulted in positive
feedback from the public. In relation to the price increases, she confirmed that
meetings were taking place with clubs, in particular Peebles Rugby Football Club and a
payment strategy had been put in place. Discussions were also taking place with the
Football Club. In response to a question she advised of the reasons why facilities
were closed on Saturday and Sunday afternoons.
DECISION
NOTED and thanked Ms Lauder for her update.

6.

With reference to paragraph 11 of the Minute, Community Councillor Tulloch advised
he had not received a response to his questions relating to the Food Waste Collection
Service and the Democratic Services Officer advised that she would liaise with Officers
in Neighbourhood Services.
DECISION
AGREED that the Democratic Services Officer would liaise with Officers in
Neighbourhood Services regarding the questions Community Councillor Tulloch
had submitted.

7.

PRESENTATION – LOCAL ACCESS AND TRANSPORT STRATEGY
G. Johnstone, Lead Officer for Transport and Access was in attendance at the meeting
to give a presentation on the Local Access and Transport Strategy (LATS). He
explained the strategy document was needed because the current strategy document
was out of date; access and transport were key issues in the Scottish Borders; and for
the provision of strategic direction. The main issues comprised of the following:- (a)
the route to markets; (b) public transport; (c) walking, cycling and horse riding; (d) road
maintenance; (e) forestry; (f) road safety; (g) parking; and (h) low carbon. The Lead
Officer advised on the consultation process which would end on 23 October 2015. The
next steps would be consideration of all responses, development of the main strategy
document; and a presentation to the Development Plan Working Group and taking the
document through the Council’s Committee process. The strategy document would
be finalised at the end of 2016. Mr. L. Hayworth, Peebles resident referred to BAM
making financial compensation payments to Scottish Borders Council in relation to
disruptions caused by the implementation of the railway and queried whether a similar
scheme could be put in place whereby the Council would be compensated for the
damage to rural roads caused by the transportation of timber. The Lead Officer
suggested that Mr. Hayworth feed this into the consultation. It was understood that a
potential new National Transport Strategy was currently being discussed by the

Page 2

Scottish Government. Community Councillor Hughes referred to the lack of resources
for maintenance indicating the Council needed to make clear decisions on what to fund
against what could be afforded and that the position was unsatisfactory, he also
referred to problems with bridges throughout the area and more clarification was
required when budget meetings were held.
DECISION
NOTED the presentation.
8.

9.

10.

PRESENTATION – PERMANENT TRAFFIC LIGHTS – NEIDPATH CORNER
Paul Aitken, Project Engineer was in attendance at the meeting to give a presentation
on the permanent traffic lights at Neidpath Corner. He advised that owing to the
existing topography there was no cost effective option to improve the road alignment of
Neidpath Corner. Therefore, practical options available were either to do nothing or to
install permanent traffic lights. The design team had reviewed potential traffic light
locations taking into consideration stopping sight distance, forward visibility, road width
etc. Two possible locations for the westbound flow were considered and the option
with the traffic lights close to where the temporary lights were located was considered
to offer the safest layout. A specialist consultant had been appointed to design the
traffic control system and to review the most suitable locations. The consultant also
concluded that the most suitable location for the lights in terms of operation and safety
was the option with the lights close to the temporary lights location. An independent
safety audit of the proposed layout would also be undertaken. A budget of £200,000
had been set aside by the Council for this project. The advantages of the traffic lights
would be:- (a) controlled traffic flows through a difficult section of road; (b) reduced
traffic conflicts; (c) reduced likelihood of accidents; (d) alleviate damage to the existing
wall; and (e) reduce likelihood of unscheduled road closure on strategic route owing to
traffic accidents. The disadvantage would be possible minor delays to journey times.
Discussion on this item of business was deferred until after the presentation of the
following item of business.
A72
There had been circulated copies of a report by the Service Director Commercial
Services advising on the position relating to the A72 in regard to sections highlighted
for treatment, the position regarding traffic flow statistics and accident statistics, and
the promotion of road improvements. The Infrastructure Manager explained the
Statutory Performance Indicator for the condition of the Scottish Local Authority road
network was defined as “the percentage of the road network which should be
considered for maintenance treatment”. The overall results from the SRMCS were
presented using a colour convention as follows:- green – minor defects might be
present, but the road was considered to be in an acceptable condition; amber – further
investigation was required; and red – the road had deteriorated to a point where
repairs were very likely to be required to preserve serviceability and to prolong its
future. In referring to the A72 by using a map the Infrastructure Manager showed
those sections of road identified as being in condition red, amber and green and it was
noted that significant sections of red/amber existed between Blyth Bridge and Wester
Happrew; Four Mile Bridge; Edston Quarry; Peebles High Street; Walkerburn; and
Clovenfords.
The Network Manager then went on to explain that at times, the narrow width and
torturous nature of the A72 meant that essential maintenance could often only be done
safely through a road closure. The route had also been prone to emergency closures
in the past as a result of landslips and/or traffic accidents. As a valley route the
alternative routing choices in these circumstances were few and either considerably
longer or on less suitable roads. For this reason a specific Action Plan was developed,

Page 3

in conjunction with the Police, to help deal with the issues associated with closures on
the A72. Accident levels, both nationally and at Scottish Borders levels had been
decreasing and the Council was making good progress against the ambitious
nationally set accident reduction rate targets. Appendix C to the report illustrated the
number of accidents occurring over the length of the A72 in the Scottish Borders.
These were broken down as either west or east of Peebles and further classified by
the Police categorisation of the accident. The numbers of accidents were also
displayed graphically on a 3 year rolling average basis. Appendix D to the report
showed how the A72 compared to other A Class routes in the Scottish Borders in
terms of accident numbers in recent years. This illustrated that in terms of accident
occurrence the A72 was not atypical to similar A Class type routes.
11.

Community Councillor Hughes expressed concern as to whether the proposal to install
permanent traffic lights was the correct way forward and commented that this was
another short term fix which would not resolve problems of damage to the walls etc.
He said it would be better to put in place a proper permanent fix which would mean
widening the road. He was concerned that there had been no discussion with
communities affected and there had been no presentation of optional alternatives and
costings. He indicated that members of the community had been led to believe if
something was being done it would only need one closure and Officers had now
indicated that some of the work would take place in October with further work following
on from that and so there was no guarantee that there would not be other closures.
A notice had been received by the Community Council at the beginning of the week
advising work was to start in October and plans were inadequate for the consequence
of this. If the road was closed and if the main roads were used as a diversion rather
than minor roads it would be 28 miles from Stobo to Peebles and therefore this was a
major disruption. He explained he had recently suffered a heart attack and queried
what would have happened if the emergency services had been diverted because of a
road closure. He was not convinced the installation of permanent traffic lights was the
appropriate way forward. Mr Gordon Crooks, Gold Star Taxis expressed similar
concerns, and referred to closures at Dirt Pot Corner when traffic had to be diverted to
the B7062 and advised that the road was still in an atrocious condition owing to the
diversions. His taxi firm had a contract with a customer in Stobo 7 times each day
and he advised of the effect the proposals would have on his customers because of
the increase in fares and journey times. He asked that the proposals be renegotiated
and work be carried out during the evenings when the roads were quiet. Councillor
Cockburn understood there would be problems in communities and said the closure
highlighted how important the route was, there were no other proposals on the table,
Council Officers were meeting the next day to discuss how best to deal with the
closure. Councillor Bhatia advised that owing to budgetary restrictions it would be
irresponsible to carry out a consultation regarding widening of the road at Neidpath
Corner. She queried the positioning of the traffic lights, asked if anything could be
done to protect the actual wall such as putting bollards in place to stop vehicles hitting
the wall and causing more damage meaning the road would have to be closed and
repairs made again. She asked if the road could be open sometime during the day
and referred to problems for taxis, school busses, and suggested that a convoy system
could be in place and local people needed comfort in regard to provisions for the
emergency services. Community Councillor Tulloch considered that the cost of
widening the road would be horrendous and that the traffic lights themselves would
allow a degree of road widening. He hoped the traffic lights would be controlled by
sensor movement to avoid delays. Councillor Garvie commented that because of
Scottish Government policy, Councils had not been allowed to increase Council Tax
for 8 years. As the road was formerly a trunk road he asked if there was not a case
now for the Council to make strong representation to the Scottish Government to redesignate the road as a trunk road which would mean it would then be maintained and

Page 4

funded by the Scottish Government not the local authority. The Network Manager
advised that unsuccessful attempts over the years had been made in relation to the
de-trunking of other key routes in and adjacent to the Scottish Borders . He advised
he would be happy to make representation to the Scottish Government relating to the
A72, but was doubtful this would be successful. Councillor Garvie suggested that
representation at Member and political level may have more chance of success.
Community Councillor Taylor commented that the A72 was not fit for purpose and
expressed concern about the consequences of increased traffic over the Meldons.
12.

The Infrastructure Manager confirmed a meeting would be held the following day to
refine the proposals in terms of the involvement of the contractor and thereafter that
the Road Asset Team would engage with the users of the road. Work needed to be
started as soon as possible before the winter. A convoy system for vehicles might be
accommodated but this would delay the completion of the work. The Project Engineer
then briefed Members on the operation of the permanent traffic lights explaining that
the system was more intelligent than that of temporary traffic lights. The system in
place would assess queue lengths which would maximise the flow of traffic thereby
minimising delays, sensors in the road would also pick up cyclists and slow moving
traffic. In the ensuing discussions Members were advised that bollards were not an
option and that white lines would be put in place. Community Councillor Hughes
advised he was not saying that it was right to widen the road but that there had been
no attempt to persuade him this was not a solution. No discussions had taken place
with the community directly affected and he was unhappy at the lack of consultation.
Community Councillor Tulloch commented that the roads in the Borders were
notoriously bad for cyclists and he was delighted to learn that the A72 at Blyth Bridge
would be updated. Councillor Bhatia suggested that a Sub-Committee be established
to look at the A72 in more details and liaise with key stakeholders about the key
issues.
DECISION

13.

*

(a)

NOTED
(i)
the presentation on the permanent traffic lights on the A72 at
Neidpath Corner; and
(ii)
the position with regards to the A72, in relation to its condition,
treatments, traffic flows, accident rates and current identified
road improvements.

(b)

AGREED that a Sub-Committee, comprising of Members and
Community Councillors of the Tweeddale Area forum be established at
the next meeting of the Forum to look at the A72 in more detail and
liaise with key stakeholders about the key issues.

OPEN QUESTIONS
The Reverend Nancy Norman, Peebles resident referred to the recent resignation of
the Chief Constable of Police Scotland and queried whether this might open up the
opportunity of bringing back the control and accountability of local Policing back to the
Scottish Borders. She asked if the Council would consider making representation to
the Scottish Government to that effect. Members discussed this suggestion and
unanimously agreed that such a recommendation be made to Council
DECISION
AGREED to recommend to Council that representations be made to the Scottish
Government asking if, following the resignation of the Chief Constable,

Page 5

consideration be given to reviewing Policing in this area and in Scotland in
general with a view to ensuring greater accountability.
14.

COMMUNITY COUNCIL SPOTLIGHT
Community Councillor Tulloch made reference to a planning application when the local
planning officer had agreed with the developer to alter the development and no
consultation had been made with the Community Council. Following discussion, the
Democratic Officer would liaise with Planning and Building Standards and send a copy
of the protocol for what constituted Non Material Alterations to all Community Councils
in Tweeddale.
AGREED that the Democratic Services Officer would check with Planning and
Building Standards the protocol in respect of requests for alterations to planning
permissions and distribute this to the Tweeddale Community Councils.

15.

POLICE SCOTLAND
The Chairman welcomed Inspector Mike Bennett to his first meeting of the Forum.
Inspector Bennett advised he had served in the Police Force for 23 years and this was
the first week in his new role. A new Police Officer, Sergeant Duncan Marker was
based in Peebles Police Station. Since the meeting in May local officers had covered
a number of local festivals including West Linton Whipman, Peebles Beltane Festival
and St. Ronan’s Border Games. These events passed without any major incidents
and were a great opportunity for Community Officers to get involved with the public.
Officers had also assisted at the cycling events which took place including Tweed Love
and the Tour o the Borders – these events brought large numbers of cyclists into the
town. Officers continued to give attention to parking and since the end of May had
issued 78 tickets and given out 3 warnings in Peebles, 14 tickets had been issued in
Innerleithen. Local Officers continued to give attention to the major roads in
Tweeddale and the Camera Safety van could frequently be found at various locations.
In relation to thefts and housebreaking, these types of crimes had decreased in the
West Linton area over recent months but had unfortunately increased in Innerleithen
and Peebles with mountain bikes being the prime target. Since February a total of 14
bikes had been stolen amounting to £33,000. In an effort to prevent these thefts
Community Officers had undertaken an initiative giving advice regarding security and
these crimes were also being looked at to see if there was a pattern. Funding from
Safer Communities had been secured for SelectaDNA Forensic Marking Kits and 200
of these kits had been received. These would be distributed by Police Scotland to
farms across the Borders It was intended to deploy the kits in priority locations and
monitor their effectiveness in preventing acquisitive rural crime. Police Scotland was
also liaising with NFUS & Scottish Land and Estates to identify suitable premises.
SFRS community fire-fighters would work with Police Scotland in delivering these kits.
Councillor Cockburn asked for information relating to vandalism at Kerfield Park,
Peebles which had left the park unusable for the start of the football season.
Inspector Bennett advised he would make enquiries and respond to the members of
the Forum.
DECISION
(a)
(b)

16.

NOTED the presentation.
AGREED that Inspector Bennett would update Members of the Forum
relating to the vandalism at Kerfield Park, Peebles.

SCOTTISH FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE
In the absence of LSO Langley a report was tabled relating to the Scottish Fire and
Rescue Service in the Tweeddale Area. The report explained that Fires in the Open

Page 6

were at a very low number, given the time of year. This was mainly down to the
inclement weather which had been experienced over the last few months. A line
rescue incident occurred last month in Peebles. Specialist teams responded along with
Peebles station crew to rescue a man who had fallen into an excavation within his
garden. Peebles crews reassured the casualty and readied the area and equipment
for the arrival of the line rescue team who rescued the casualty using a vertical
stretcher process. The casualty went to Borders General Hospital for a precautionary
check-up. Innerleithen station had complete training in relation to the opening of the
Borders Railway on 9 September. This involved theoretical input as well as practical
input at the railway yards at Shawfair, arranged and completed by training officers from
Galashiels. Scottish Fire and Rescue Service staff in all the local stations provided
home fire safety visits all year round. These provided the householder with a home
visit, focussing on identifying and reducing the risks of fire in the home. Smoke
detectors with a 10-year battery life were provided as part of this free service. The
Make It Or Break It programme was continuing to run in the Scottish Borders with the
latest input in July at Scottish Borders College, Galashiels, prior to the summer break.
This programme targeted 16 to 20 year old drivers with the aim to reduce road
accidents and deaths in the age group. SFRS and Scottish Borders Council staff
were highly active and effective in the SFRS Week Of Action which took place in June.
This was an initiative targeting resources at those identified as at risk from fire, mainly
the elderly who lived alone. Fire safety audits provided a targeted examination of a
business premises and their relevant documents to ascertain how the premises were
being managed regarding fire safety. The enforcement officer also engaged with
members of staff to confirm their level of fire safety awareness. Unwanted fire signals
were being addressed by phased intervention actions which identified premises which
were producing ‘false alarms’, provided guidance on how to reduce a reoccurrence,
and could also evoke legislation if occurrences failed to reduce in number. (Peebles
Hydro hotel had been identified as an offender through the UFAS policy and SFRS
were working with hotel staff to look at ways of reducing the number of false alarm
generated at these premises). SFRS Safeguarding Policy and Procedure for
Protection of Children and Adults at Risk of Harm was implemented to link into adult
and child protection. The policy had created closer ties with Social Services within
Scottish Borders and ensured those people and families that fire crews identified as at
risk were brought to the attention of Social Services. This had resulted in joint visits to
homes to reduce risk to those occupiers. The SFRS was developing a strong
partnership with the local Domestic Abuse Advocacy Service and involvement in Multi
Agency Risk Assessment Conference (MARAC). The Local Authority Liaison Officer
(LALO) and Scottish Borders Station Manager for Prevention and Protection were fully
involved in all local MARAC processes, attending the monthly conferences and all
steering group meetings.
DECISION
NOTED the update.

The meeting concluded at 8.25 p.m.

Page 7

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 6

Scottish Borders Health & Social Care partnership

changing health &
social care for you
a further conversation

Working together for the best possible health and
wellbeing in our communities

Page 9

draft strategic plan summary 2016 -19

FOREWORD

People are living longer than ever and this trend is set to continue. This is something
that we should all celebrate. It means that we need to plan ahead, both as
communities and as individuals, to ensure that we, in the Borders, make the most of
the benefits and positive experiences of a long healthy life. This plan sets out why we
want to integrate health and social care services, how this will be done and what we
can expect to see as a result. We want to create health and social care services that are
more personalised and improve outcomes for all our service users, their carers and
their families.
This is our second draft of the Strategic Plan as an emerging Health and Social Care
Partnership (HSCP). This builds on the progress that has already been made by NHS
Borders, Scottish Borders Council and our partners to improve services for all people
in the Scottish Borders.
This second draft is based on what we have learned from listening to local people;
service users, carers, members of the public, staff, clinicians, professionals and
partner organisations. Earlier this year we engaged on the initial draft of the plan
through workshops and locality events across the Borders.
We believe that through strong leadership, innovative thinking, robust planning and by
putting the views of patients, service users and carers at the heart of all that we do, we
can achieve our ambition of “Best Health, Best Care, Best Value” for our communities.
We will make sure that strong and effective relationships continue to develop between
Scottish Borders Council and NHS Borders, colleagues in the Third and Independent
sectors and with other key partner organisations. The aim is that we plan, commission
and deliver services in a way that puts people at the heart of decision-making.

This is an exciting time. Together, with you, we know we
can make a real difference.

Susan Manion
Chief Officer Health and Social Care Integration
October 2015

Page 10

2 | Scottish Borders Health & Social Care partnership

CASE FOR CHANGE

There are a number of reasons why we need to change the way health and social
care services are delivered.
These are illustrated in the figure below and include:
• Increasing Demand for Services – with a growing ageing population, more people
need our health and social care services and will continue to do so.
• Increasing Pressure on Limited Resources – the rise in demand puts pressure on
our limited resources and this is happening at a time of constraint on public sector
funding and rising costs of health and social care services.
• Improving Services and Outcomes – service users expect – and we want to
provide – a better experience and better results.
We need to make better use of the people and resources we have by working more
effectively together. If we do not change we will not be able to continue the high
quality services the people of the Borders expect to meet their needs.

Figure 1 – The Case for Change
FACT

More people
will need health
and social care
services

CHALLENGE

Health and
Social Care
Providers
have limited
resources

REQUIREMENT

METHODS

Personalising care
(Better
communications,
improved efficiency,
We need to
reduce duplication)
work together

to provide
health and
social care
services

GOAL

IMPROVED
OUTCOMES
Better Care
Better Health
Better Value

Make better use
of technology and
new models of
care

INTEGRATION

Page 11
Scottish Borders Health & Social Care partnership | 3

WHAT SHIFTS DO WE
NEED TO MAKE?
By shifting just 1% of our total spend of approximately £250m FROM Unplanned
Inpatient Care and Institutional-Based Social Care TOWARDS Community-based
NHS and Social Care and Planned Inpatient Care, we will use our resources more
effectively. This will help us invest in new integrated ways of working particularly in
terms of early intervention, reducing avoidable hospital admissions, reduce health
inequalities, support unpaid carers and independent living.
2013/2014 2018/2019
Unplanned inpatient care, care homes and other accommodation-based social care
Community-based NHS and Social Care (incl. Home Care) and planned Impatient Care

£69.2m

£66.7

£106.5m

£109.0m

WHAT WILL SUCCESS LOOK LIKE?
Services are integrated
and there is less duplication

There is easier access
to services through a single
point of contact

People are involved
in planning their own care

The benefits of new
technology are realised
People with multiple long
term conditions are supported
There is a shift to early
intervention and prevention for
children and young people,
families and carers

Make best use of staff.

Spend money wisely

Page 12
4 | Scottish Borders Health & Social Care partnership

PLANNING FOR CHANGE –
KEY PRIORITIES
A fund of £6.39m over three years has been provided to integrate services.
Detailed below are the priorities for 2016/17.
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

To develop integrated accessible transport.
To integrate services at a local level.
To roll out care coordination to provide a single point of access to local services.
Work with communities to develop local solutions.
Provide additional training and support for staff and for people living with dementia.
Further develop case for extra care housing for older people in Berwickshire.
To promote healthy living and active ageing.
To improve planning for young people moving from young people services to adult
services.
To improve the quality of life of people with long term conditions by promoting
healthy lifestyles, access to leisure services, along with support from the Third
Sector.
Promote support for independence and reablement so that all adults can live as
independent lives as possible.

PLANNING INTO THE FUTURE
The Strategic Plan, when published next year will only be the beginning. It will be a
living working document which will change and grow throughout its life. It will build on
feedback from people living in the Borders. It will be reviewed at least every three years,
based on an on-going assessment of need. In the future, we will focus particularly on
how to meet the needs of people who use services in local communities.
Throughout the last 12 months we held a number of engagement events for both the
public and staff. The information we received from these events has been used to
inform this document. For example, the 9th local objective on support for unpaid carers
was added as a direct result of your feedback. Thank you to all who came along and
contributed.
In the coming months, we will be arranging another round of events to discuss this
draft and how we can improve on it in developing the formal Strategic Plan by the end of
March 2016. We want to know what you think about this second draft and look forward
to receiving your feedback.
Page 13
Scottish Borders Health & Social Care partnership | 5

PLANNING FOR INTEGRATED
SERVICES
PAMELA
AGE 57
		

I’m Pamela and I’ve lived in Innerleithen most of my life. I live with my husband Owen and
our daughter Jane. My 83 year old Father lives in sheltered housing nearby and our eldest
daughter Jillian lives 7 miles away in Peebles. I have a lot of friends who live in the area.

MY SITUATION

MY THOUGHTS

INTEGRATION
FOR ME

I look after my 3 year
old grandson, Jack,
3 times a week. I
visit my elderly father
every day and I am the
first responder to his
Bordercare alarm. I
recently had a Carer
Assessment carried
out.

I recently realised how much I’ve been looking
after my Father. I love my Father and I want to
care for him, but sometimes, I resent being his
first responder and I feel I sacrifice things that
are important to me to look after him. I feel
guilty for thinking these things. Sometimes
I don’t understand what’s happening with his
care. I worry a lot about him.

•

I live in a modern,
rented house. My
husband Owen and I
don’t drive so we rely
on public transport.

I love where I live and I like that I can walk to
shops and the bus stop. But I find organising
transport to get my Father to appointments
can be really difficult.

•

Owen recently
retired for health
reasons. My Father
has dementia and is
prone to falling. Jane
is taking her higher
exams. I love looking
after Jack and seeing
Jillian. Her partner
Bill is nice too.

Owen is eight years older than me. He
struggles with depression and I feel I need to
be with him, which can result in me not being
able to spend enough time with my Father or
Jane. My Father falls occasionally. He has
been recommended to attend gentle exercise
classes but he says no.

•

I work part-time
in a shop in nearby
Galashiels.

I’ve considered reducing my hours to spend
more time with my Father and my family, but I
can’t for financial reasons.
I often have calls to make or receive about my
Father when I’m at work which is challenging
as I’ve limited flexibility. I sometimes have to
take leave to take him to appointments.

•

I’ve high blood
pressure, arthritis and
anxiety. I’m a cancer
survivor. I take many
prescription drugs.
I’ve been a heavy
smoker for years.

I don’t take the best care of myself because by
the time I’ve looked after my Father, grandson,
Owen, daughter, been to work and volunteered
at Church I’m often too tired. I tend not to
tell Owen about my worries because of his
depression. Smoking helps me feel more
relaxed, but I’ve noticed I smoke more now.
I’m quite anxious so I was grateful that the
Carer’s Assessment lady listened to me.

•

Owen and I have many
friends here. I enjoy
volunteering at my
local church.

We have a good community with neighbours
and friends helping out. I’ve school friends
and friends at Church, so every once in a
while, if things are ok, I meet them for lunch.
My Father is isolated and he would really like
visits from people as he has trouble going out.

•

Page 14
6 | Scottish Borders Health & Social Care partnership

•
•
•

•

•

•

•
•

Coordinated health
and care teams
Single point of access
More support for
unpaid carers
Clear information on
available services

A single number to
book transport
Easier access to more
coordinated services
More ways to address
social isolation in a
community
Building community
capacity to support
people in communities

More options to
support people to
attend appointments
Increased health and
social care service
hours.
Locally available
acute health and care
services
Anticipatory care
planning for my
Father, Owen and me
Coordinated teams
with a lead worker
Building community
capacity to support
people within
communities

Charlie. I’ve lived in Kelso since I retired here 15 years ago with my wife, Sandra, who died
CHARLIE I’m
5 years ago. I’ve been alone since. My two children live far away. They come for visits, but they
busy lives and their own families. I love Kelso, I feel safe and happy here, apart from being
AGE 78 have
so far from my family.
		
MY SITUATION
MY THOUGHTS
INTEGRATION

FOR ME

I am a widower. I
don’t need health and
care services at the
moment.

I feel capable, but having recently had a fall,
I had a bit of a fright and I was admitted to
hospital for a short while. It was sad as I had
no visitors which made me start to think about
what would happen to me when I do need
more help. I don’t want to be a burden to my
children. I always thought I would grow old
with Sandra. There are home carers who can
help me, but I would prefer to have someone I
could rely on, not a lot of different people.

•

I live in a 3 bedroom
house with a large
garden, on the
outskirts of the town.
I drive, but I’m less
confident now so I
don’t like driving.

I know my house is too big and I cannot
manage the garden alone, but I don’t want
to move and start over with a new house and
neighbours. I’m a 10 minute walk to the bus
stop and buses are regular but if I need to go
to the Hospital, I have to change buses. I feel I
need to drive more and more.

•

My son Paul lives in
England. My daughter
Steph and her family
moved to Florida 3
years ago.

Paul visits every couple of months. I can see
he’s worrying about me and I know Steph feels
guilty for being so far away. I want to be able
to reassure them I have a plan for any future
needs and that I can support myself. Paul
wants me to move near him but I don’t deal
with change very well.

•

Anticipatory Care
Planning

I’m retired. I had to
step back from my
voluntary work at my
bowls club which I
enjoyed.

I liked being Treasurer of my local bowls club.
My friend introduced me to bowls and she
takes me when she can, but she can’t make it
every week. I had to give up being Treasurer
as it became too much. I don’t feel as fulfilled
as I did. I would love to do more voluntary
work.

•

Appropriate
volunteering
opportunities for older
people

I’m slowing down and
finding things harder.
I’ve many medications,
I’m not sure what they
are and why I take
them.

•
I like to keep active and I do drive when I need
•
to, usually to appointments and shops. It was
a scary when I fell, but I don’t think I needed to
go to the emergency department, but I couldn’t
be checked locally. I felt very overwhelmed
by the number of people asking me the same
questions – surely the staff can look it up on
my medical notes?

Locally based services
Better information
sharing across
organisations

When Sandra was
alive we did lots of
things together, but
it’s not the same
without her.

I feel lonely without my wife and not as
confident to socialise with people. My
neighbours are lovely, but I don’t see them
as often as I used to. I wish there were more
activities and groups for older people like me.

Community based
groups and activities

•
•

•

•

Ensure appropriate
staff and services in
place when people
need them
Review Home Care to
adapt to changes in
carer roles
Local coordinated and
integrated teams
Coordinated local
transport
Bigger range of locally
based housing options

Page 15
Scottish Borders Health & Social Care partnership | 7

WE WANT TO HEAR FROM YOU

1. Have we got the right priorities, if not what changes would you like to see?
2. Do you think the targets set out in the plan are ambitious enough or too
ambitious?
3. Do you think the plan will address the concerns of your community, if not what
changes would you make?
4. Is there enough detail or information in this plan for you and, if not what more
would you like to see?
5. Is there anything else that you think we should be doing apart from the projects
outlined within this document?
To submit your views, please visit our website at
www.scotborders.gov.uk/integration
or by using the contact information below.

You can get this document on audio CD, in large print, and various other
formats by contacting us at the address below. In addition, contact the
address below for information on language translations, additional copies,
or to arrange for an officer to meet with you to explain any areas of the
publication that you would like clarified.
SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
Council Headquarters | Newtown St Boswells | MELROSE | TD6 0SA
tel: 0300 100 1800 | email: integration@scotborders.gov.uk
www.scotborders.gov.uk/integration

Printed in the Scottish Borders. Designed by Scottish Borders Council Graphic Design Section. KG/10/15.

Page 16

Agenda Item 8
SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL - TWEEDDALE AREA
PUBLIC HOLIDAYS 2016
INNERLEITHEN
PEEBLES AREA
AND WALKERBURN
NEW YEAR 2016

FRIDAY 1 JANUARY
MONDAY 4 JANUARY

FRIDAY 1 JANUARY
MONDAY 4 JANUARY

SPRING HOLIDAY MONDAY 4 APRIL

MONDAY 4 APRIL

MAY DAY

MONDAY 2 MAY (EXCEPT
FOR SHOPS WHICH WILL
TAKE 9 MAY TO AVOID
CONFLICT WITH THE
EDINBURGH AND
GLASGOW HOLIDAYS)

MONDAY 2 MAY (EXCEPT
FOR SHOPS WHICH WILL
TAKE 9 MAY TO AVOID
CONFLICT WITH THE
EDINBURGH AND
GLASGOW HOLIDAYS)

VICTORIA DAY

MONDAY 23 MAY

MONDAY 23 MAY

BELTANE

SATURDAY 25 JUNE

ST RONAN’S DAY

SATURDAY 16 JULY

TRADES’
HOLIDAY

SATURDAY 30 JULY
TO SATURDAY 13 AUGUST

SATURDAY 30 JULY
TO SATURDAY 13 AUGUST

SHOP HOLIDAY

MONDAY 1 AUGUST

MONDAY 1 AUGUST

ST ANDREW’S DAY MONDAY 28 NOVEMBER

MONDAY 28 NOVEMBER

CHRISTMAS

MONDAY 26 AND
TUESDAY 27
DECEMBER

MONDAY 26 AND
TUESDAY 27
DECEMBER

Glasgow
Friday 1 and
Monday 4 January

Edinburgh
Friday 1
Monday 4 January

Easter

Friday 25 March and
Monday 28 March

Friday 25 March and
Monday 28 March

Spring Holiday

Monday 30 May

Monday 18 April

May Day

Monday 2 May

Monday 2 May

New Year 2016

Victoria Day

Monday 23 May

Trades’ Holiday

Commence Saturday
16 July

Commence Saturday
2 July

Autumn Holiday

Monday 26 September

Monday 19 September

Christmas

Monday 26 and Tuesday
27 December
Page 17

Monday 26 and Tuesday
27 December

This page is intentionally left blank

